Kenai F 1insula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assemblv Members
THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayc
FROM: Max J. Best, Planning Directo
DATE: December 19, 2019
RE: Ordinance 2019-34; An Ordinance Amending KPB 21.46.040 to Create the

Kalifornsky Center Single Family Residential R-1 Local Option Zoning District on
an Approximately 55-Acre Borough-Owned Parcel

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject Ordinance during their
regularly scheduled December 16, 2019 meeting.

A motion passed by unanimous consent to recommend approval of the creation of the Single-
Family Residential District for Kalifornsky Center Subdivision.

In the Ordinance, please make the following amendment to the second to last WHEREAS
statement:

Whereas, the Kalifornsky Advisory Planning Commission reviewed this ordinance at its
regularly scheduled meeting of Decemr*~~2, 2019 and recommended approval; and

In the Ordinance, please make the following amendment to the last WHEREAS statement:
WHEREAS, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed this
ordinance at its regularly scheduled meeting of December 16, 2019 and

recommended approval b** **~animous cor---*

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.






